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Good Afternoon All

Please see the correspondence chasing report for week commencing 14 December 2020, below.

Regards,

Paus

From: Liswe iyn Davies Huw (OFM <Huw.L

Sent: 14 December 2020 14:53

To: Hemington Neil (ESNR-Planning) <Neil. Hemington @Gov. Wale; Planning. Y W £ gD
Subject: g Report W/C 14/12/20

Good afternoon

In order to help keep our records up o date (and ensure that work Is not being missed) please see attached the latest list of comespondence marked to your division for answer, which has not been answerediretumed.

Division Type

19@18
s
18219
100819
150819 powe -Pewg  Hywel Butts
200819 £ow-Pameg  Hywsl Butts
D19 o -reewg  Hywsl Butts
120819 £oMe-Pewg  Hywel Butts
130819 poe-pawg  Hywsl Butts
080819 goe -Peewg  Hywsl Butts
050819 £Se-Paewg  Hywel Butts
120819 o -Peewg  Hywel Butts
1 0819 s -Peewg  Hywsl Butts
11019 powe-rewg  Hywel Butts
151019 £ove - Perrwg  Hywel Butts
211019 pow Py Hywsl Butts
21019 goue-Peewg  Hywsl Butts
21019 £t -Pamwg  Hywsl Butts
21019 eow-ramrg  Hywsl Butts
101219 5Nt -Perwg  Hywel Butts
181219 gowe -Pewg  Hywel Butts
@OIIM EsNe-Pemwg  Hywsl Butts
@WOIM poue - ey Hywsl Butts
@WOII powe-Peewg  Hywsl Butts
@Oo1 et -Paewg  Hywsl Butts
WO poue-Paewg  Hywsl Butts
@010 e -Pawg  Hywel Butts
WO1 gowe-Mewgy  Hywsl Butts
@WO10 Eoe-Pewg  Hywsl Butts
W1 powe-Pewg  Hywsl Butts
@WOIIM poue - ey Hywsl Butts
o1 esNe-Pamwg  Hywsl Butis
@WOI poue-Paewg  Hywsl Butts
@010 e -Pewg  Hywel Butts
WOI poue-Paewg  Hywsl Butts
@Oo1; et -Peewg  Hywsl Butts
W1 powe-Pewg  Hywsl Butts
@WOIIM powe - ey Hywsl Butts
o1 et -Pawg  Hywsl Butts
100120 v -Pewg  Hywel Butis
100120 Lot -Pawg  Hywel Butts
100120 ot -Pamg  Hywsl Butts
100120 oMt -Pawg  Hywel Butts
100120 powe -Pewg  Hywel Butts
100120 powe-rewg  Hywel Butts
100120 £oe-Pawg  Hywel Butts
100120 gove-Pewg  Hywel Butts
10120 o -Pewg  Hywsl Butts
170120 o -pawg  Hywel Butts
170120 et -Paewg  Hywel Butts
170120 st -Pewg  Hywel Butts
170120 powe-mewg  Hywel Butts
170120 eoe-Pewg  Hywel Butts
170120 gone-pewg  Hywel Butts
170120 eove-Pewg  Hywel Butts
2VOIW powe ey Hywsl Butts
20120 ek -Paewg  Hywsl Butts
20120 et -Pamwg  Hywsl Butts
WOID powe ey Hywsl Butts
2101 et -Pamwg  Hywsl Butts
201 gowe-Pemwg  Hywsl Butts
277010 et -Pamwg  Hywsl Butts
7IW powm ey Hywsl Butts
7010 et -Pamwg  Hywsl Butts
7010 e -Pawg  Hywel Butts
WD powm-Mewy  Hywsl Butts
101 ese-Paewg  Hywsl Butts
WOIT e ey Hywsl Butts
9@ Lo -Pewg  Hywsl Butts
08 powe-Peewg  Hywsl Butts
08 EsNe-Pemwg  Hywsl Butts
®mD ese-Perg  Hywsl Butts
1@ powe-peewg  Hywel Butts
@0 1 et -Pemwg  Hywsl Butts
150 0 powe-rewg  Hywel Butts
180 20 ot -Pewg  Hywel Butts
WO W powe-Pemwg  Hywsl Butts
010820 £sut-Pamwg  Hywsl Butts
WM et -Pawg  Hywsl Butts
@S2 powe-Peewg  Hywel Butts
®mm eow-memeg  Hywel Butts
170820 powe-Pewg  Hywel Butts
nMM Lo -Pemwg  Hywsl Butts
BED powe-Pewg  Hywsl Butts
@O et -Peewg  Hywsl Butts
130720 oMt -Pewg  Hywel Butts
ROTI powe ey Hywsl Butts
2 01 eow-reeg  Hywel Butts
NOTI powe-ewy  Hywsl Butts
@M et -Pemwg  Hywsl Butts
130820 powe-revwg  Hywel Butts
130820 eoe-Pewg  Hywel Butts
130820 eoe-Pewg  Hywel Butts
1 0820 powe-Peewg  Hywsl Butts
210820 et -Paewg  Hywsl Butts

24008120 £ - prarrirg IFIESINT
010 £t -Pamwg  Hywsl Butts
010 poue-Paewg  Hywsl Butts
mmm eoe-Perrg  Hywsl Butts

[EERESES  Amy Raviiz Willlams
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081020 goe -Paewg  Hywsl Butts
010120 £ - Prarrerg

121020 gt -Peewg  Hywel Butts

191020 £swe - Py Hywel Butts
2211020 et - rareirs TR )
27110120  £5v - Parrerg

191120 o -peewg  Hywel Butts
25M1120 £ - Prarrirg|
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Due Soon:
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071220 esvR-Paewg  Hywsl Butts
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Stacey Prifchard
Sean Cunniffe
Decisions Branch
Max Hampton
Sean Cunniffe
Jon Fudge

Mark Newey
Francols Samuel
Luks Seaborne
Mark Newsy





